

Delta State University Interfraternity Council General Council Minutes Tuesday, January 26, 2016

A call to order was made at 6:03 by IFC President R. Clark

Members Present: Alex Mauney, Taylor Mauney, Tripp Ellis, Charlie King, Jacob Ludlam, Hampton Strickland, Justin Ainsworth, Conner Taylor, Matthew Talbert, Chase Clanton, JC Blackmon, Ryne Clark, John Michael Morgan, Deverick Balentine, John Holt Waldrop, Colby Kee, Jacob Jackson, and Jenna Dacey Wilkes.

Members Absent: Jordan Hartz and Matthew Talbert

C. Taylor motioned to approve Minutes from January 19th; second by T. Whatley. Minutes were unanimously approved.

Treasure's Report as of 1/26/2016 by IFC President R. Clark in the absence of Treasurer J. Hartz.

Bank Balance \$12,807.12 Cash \$103.00 Checks \$205.00

Expenses 0.00 Total \$13,012.12

IFC Chapter active dues for the Fall of 2015: Kappa Alpha-37, Kappa Sigma- 41 (Paid by Check), Phi Mu Alpha-8, Pi Kappa Alpha-36 (Paid by Check), Sigma Alpha Epsilon-43 (Paid by Check); makes checks payable to "DSU IFC." According to the IFC Constitution (Article V, Section B), all dues must be paid within two weeks of the date set or a Chapter with an outstanding balance may be placed on social suspension. Therefore, payments must be made on or before January 29, 2016.

In Officer Reports, Treasurer says dues still need to be paid by Phi Mu Alpha and Kappa Alpha. Public Relations Officer is going to update Twitter and going to make flyers for IFC. The IFC Instagram and Twitter may be found @DSU_IFC and the IFC email address is DSU_IFC@gmail.com. Advisor Wilkes will update the DSU website to reflect this information.

In Committee Reports Phi Mu Alpha is expecting to pin seven new members on January 27th. Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc. approached Sigma Alpha Epsilon to help sponsor the March of Dimes. Sigma Alpha Epsilon asked for IFC's thoughts on participating as a whole on January 31st – February 4th. Dime collection jars should be given to the Zeta Phi Beta Chapter no later than February 1st at 11:45 a.m. in the H. L. Nowell Union, first floor lobby.

In Old Business, discussion was held on the donation to the Intramural program for the sprinkler system. It was suggested that Kirk Mansell re-present his request with more concrete plans and possible blue prints. Motion for the payment of the sprinklers of the Intramural Fields was tabled again; motion by C. Taylor and second by J. Ainsworth. Informal Recruitment Bowling Event will take place at Harmony Lanes, LLC on February 7th from 2 – 4 p.m. IFC Executives, Chapter Presidents, and Chapter Recruitment Chairmen are invited to attend wearing Greek-letter shirts. IFC Treasurer Hartz will make formal payments to Harmony. Public Relations C. King will provide flyers and advertise via social media. Any full-time male, not already a part of a social fraternity is eligible to participate. C. Taylor contacted Claire Cole to invite President LaForge to the event. JC Blackmon will also invite President LaForge during a personal meeting next week. Some discussion was made on revision of IFC Bylaws. Chapters are encouraged to begin reviewing this information soon. Formal Recruitment timeline and other discussions were tabled; motion by C. Taylor and second J. Ainsworth.

In New Business, Advisor Wilkes contacted Phi Mu Alpha Sinfonia National Headquarters for the appropriate steps in assisting the DSU Phi Mu Alpha Sinfonia Chapter with their request to leave IFC. She was told to have the Chapter write a letter request and to provide signatures from all current Chapter members, IFC Executives, Greek Advisors, and the Vice President for Student Affairs. Phi Mu Alpha will present a document to leave IFC within the week. President Clark should receive the letter by January 29th, pending any additional administrative requests.

In Announcements, a reminder that Chapter Room rent is due January 29th to the Student Business Services office; payment plans are available. Contact Camesha Benson in SBS for further details.

A motion to adjourn was made by C. Taylor, second by C. King. Adjournment was called at 6:24p.m. by President Clark.